

The Extra-Ordinary Parish Council Meeting on December 7th 2022 were agreed.

Proposer: Cllr. N. Roper: Second: Cllr. A. Coles:

7) To review progress in each section of the Council Action Plan:

a. Road Safety,

Cllr. L. LeLean said that this was ongoing.

b. Communications,

Cllr. L. LeLean said that this was ongoing.

c. Accessibility,

Cllr. L. LeLean said that this was ongoing.

d. Events,

Cllr. L. LeLean said that this was ongoing.

e. Good Governance,

Cllr. L. LeLean said that this was ongoing.

f. Planning,

Cllr. L. LeLean said that this was ongoing.

g. Emergency Planning.

Cllr. L. LeLean said that this was to be updated.

8) Highways and Speeding:

Cllr. L. LeLean reported that he had obtained the software to link to and work with the Sign Indicator Device (SID). He said that the other SID was in Holton.

Cllr. L. LeLean said that he thought that when a future SID is purchased, it should be solar powered.

Cllr. L. LeLean said he could see if Holton Parish Council would like to buy the SID currently in Holton.

Proposer: Cllr. R. Walker: Second: Cllr. N. Roper:

16) To decide the date and receive agenda items for the next Parish Council Meeting.

Councillors agreed to meet on the following dates at 2-15pm in the Village Hall, Spexhall.

Friday, March 24th 2023

Friday, May 19th 2023

Friday, July 21st 2023

Friday, September 22nd 2023

Friday, November 24th 2023

Cllr. L. LeLean said that he was going on a First Aid Training and thought that the Village should have a Blood Trauma Kit but East of England Ambulance Service were not set up yet with the Kits.

The Meeting ended at 3-15pm.